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From: "RKHSC (JHPT)" [EQUQARQIUIONN -

To: "Siskel, Ed N. EOP/WHQO"

(b) (6) . "Cotton, Rachel F.
, "Bob Bauer" (6)

EOP/WHO"

Ce: "MLK (JHPT)" [EQIQHOIGION -

Subject: Nondisclosure agreement and certification
Date: Fri, 05 Jan 2024 14:26:30 -0500
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Nondisclosure Agreement 01052024.pdf

All,

Good to speak with you earlier. Attached please find the nondisclosure agreement and
certification we discussed.

Thank you,
Rob

From: RKHSC (JHPT)
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 9:07 PM
To: Bob Bauer
Cc: Cotton, Rachel F. EOP/WHO

; Siskel, Ed N. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Call tomorrow?

Thank you, Bob. 1:30 pm tomorrow works for us. We’'ll await a Zoom invite.

Thanks,
Rob

From: Bob Bauer>
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 8:17 PM
To: RKHSC (JHPT) IQIGHQIUIS)

Cc: Cotton, Rachel F. EOP/WHO

MLK (JHPTIERQIGNOIU®)
: Siskel, Ed N. EOP/WHO <
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Call tomorrow?
Hello, Rob:

We are coordinating schedules, with one complication being that | will be traveling tomorrow. Would 1:30 be possible?

Best,
Bob

On Thu, Jan 4, 2024 at 6:06 PM RKHSC (JHPT) IQICGKQIUIGH \wrote:
All,
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Could we please convene a follow-up call tomorrow? Please let me know when you’d be
available.

Thanks,
Rob

Robert K. Hur
Special Counsel

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

. This agreement applies to the review by members of the White House Counsel’s
Office and personal counsel of the report of the Special Counsel’s Office.

. Review will be limited to the following people: Ed Siskel (White House Counsel),
Richard Sauber (Special Counsel to the President), Rachel Cotton (Senior Counsel
to the President), Robert Bauer (personal counsel), and Jennifer Miller (personal
counsel). This agreement refers to this group collectively as “counsel.”

. Counsel will review the report for the sole purpose of determining whether to
assert any claims under the April 26, 2023, agreement and otherwise providing
comments to the Special Counsel’s Office.

. Before the report is made public, counsel will not disclose any part of the report

or the content or substance of the report in any form to anyone other than
President Joseph R. Biden, Jr.

. Counsel will review the report at offices of the Department of Justice. During their
review, counsel may not have access to any electronic device. Any work product
created by counsel during the review, including notes, must be handwritten.

. Counsel will have a maximum of four days to review the report and provide the
Special Counsel’s Office with a written submission.

. Any leaks about the content of the report during counsel’s review period will result
in immediate termination of counsel’s access and review privileges. Any leaks
originating from counsel at any time before the report becomes public would
violate this agreement and prompt appropriate responses, both investigative and
public, from the Department of Justice.

. At the conclusion of counsel’s review of the report, each counsel will sign the
attached certification affirming that he/she has and will continue to adhere to the
terms of this agreement. This statement will be subject to the provisions of Title
18, United States Code, Section 1001.

I agree to the terms set forth above.

NAME

SIGNATURE

DATE
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CERTIFICATION

By this certification, I affirm to the Department of Justice that I have and will
continue to adhere to the terms of the attached non-disclosure agreement, including
but not limited to paragraph 4, which prohibits me from disclosing any part of the
Special Counsel’s report or the content or substance of the report in any form to
anyone other than President Joseph R. Biden, Jr., before the report is made public.

I understand that Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001, makes it a felony to
knowingly and willfully make a materially false statement in any matter within the
jurisdiction of the executive branch of the Government of the United States.

NAME

SIGNATURE

DATE



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Bob Bauer (b) (6)
To: "MLK (JHPT)" 4 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: "Sauber, Richard A. EOP/WHO"
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

>, "RKHSC (JHPT)"
(b) (6) :
(b) (6)

"Cotton. Rachel F. EOP/WHO"
(b) (6)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Nondisclosure agreement and certification
Date: Tue, 09 Jan 2024 19:17:39 -0500

Importance: Normal
Attachments: BauerNDA .pdf; JGM Executed NDA 1-9-23.pdf

And attached are the executed NDAs from Jennifer and me.

Best,
Bob

On Tue, Jan 9, 2024 at 4:19 PM MLK (JHPT) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) EEEITS

Received, thank you.

(b) (6)

From: Sauber, Richard A. EOP/WHO
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 3:18 PM
; Siskel, Ed N. EOP/WHO (b) (6)

(b) (6) : Bob Bauer (b) (8)

: Sauber, Richard A. EOP/WHO (b) (6)

EXTERNAL| RE: Nondisclosure agreement and certification
Attached please find the executed NDAs from Ed, Rachel, and me.
Thanks,

Dick

From: RKHSC (JHPT) <JCOICROINS
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 2:27 PM
To: Siskel, Ed N. EOP/WHO >; Sauber, Richard A. EOP/WHO

(0] (b) (6) >; Bob
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Ce: MLK (JHPT) [EQIQHOIUION -

Subject: Nondisclosure agreement and certification

Duplicative Material




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

BoB BAwu =
NAME

s A,

SIGNATURE

e

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

Bedb Rause
NAME

A
SIGNATURE
) = B BY
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

mier Sace Mty —






